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Siobhan Tinnelly

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021021

  

From: Housing Eiaportal  
Sent: Tuesday 26 January 2021 17:05 
To: Siobhan Tinnelly <Siobhan.Tinnelly@tobin.ie> 
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021021 
  
A Chara, 
  
An EIA Portal notification was received on 26/01/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided 
has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 26/01/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 2021021 and is available to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
  
Portal ID: 2021021 
  
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
  
Applicant Name: Springfield Renewables Ltd. 
  
Location: Castlecosker, Derrynahinch, Kiltorcan, Coolroe Beg,Baunskeha, Castlebanny, Kilvinoge, Cappagh, 
Coolnahau,Ballytarsna,Mullennakill,Glenpipe,Ballymartin,Ballyvatheen,BallynoonyWest,Derrylacky,Garrandarragh ++ 
Co. Kilkenny 
  
Description: The construction of 21 no. wind turbines and ancillary works. The turbines will have a maximum blade tip 
height of up to 185m 
  
Linear Development: No 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 26/01/2021 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Margaret Killeen 
EIA Portal team 

  


